
From: Brown, Carol A.
Sent: 9/18/2012 8:17:39 AM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: A. 12-03-026: CONFIDENTIAL Version of PG&E's Post-Hearing Opening 

Brief
Thanks, I will be drafting an alternate - you need to work on the lobbying for it!

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 08:14 AM 
To: Brown, Carol A.
Subject: FW: A.12-03-026: CONFIDENTIAL Version of PG&E's Post-Hearing Opening Brief

Here is a copy of the confidential brief on Oakley we filed Friday

From: Middlekauff, Charles (Law)
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 2:16 PM
To: Yacknin, Hallie (hallie.vacknin@cpuc.ca.Qov): 'mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com';________
'bfinkelstein@turn.org'; 'slazerow@cbecal.org'; 'jmauldin@adamsbroadwell.com';[Redacted 
'yuliya.shmidt@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'candace.morey@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'XiaoSelena.Huang@cpuc.ca.gov'; 
'kd w @ wood ruff-expert-services. com'; [Redacted '
Cc: Redacted
Subject: A.12-03-026: CONFIDENTIAL Version of PG&E's Post-Hearing Opening Brief

; Redacted
Redacted

E-MAIL CONTAINS CONFIDNEITAL MATERIAL 
PURSUANT TO TERMS OF NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

AU Yacknin and Parties That Have Executed Non-Disclosure Agreements:

Earlier this afternoon you should have received the public version of PG&E's Post-Hearing Opening 
Brief. Attached is the Confidential version which includes Attachment A. Please let me know if you 
have any questions.

Charles Middlekauff 
PG&E

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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